
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO INITIATE THE 

PROCESS FOR CONSIDERATION OF DESIGNATION AS A DISTRICT 
OF INNOVATION 

 
DATE: February 21, 2017 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Education Code 12A.001 provides that a district is eligible for designation as a District of 
Innovation if the district’s most recent performance rating under Section 39.054 reflects 
at least acceptable performance, and that consideration of designation as a District of 
Innovation may be initiated by a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the 
district. 
 

************************ 
 
Request for Approval of the Resolution to Initiate the Process Under Education Code 
Chapter 12A to become a District of Innovation. 
 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe,      Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 
        


